

# LODDISWELL PARISH COUNCIL

**The next meeting will be held in the Congregational Hall at 7.30 pm on  
Tuesday 2nd November 2021.**

To all members of the Council: You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the above named Parish Council to be at the stated venue, on the above date, commencing at 7.30pm for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out below.

*The Clerk*

## **AGENDA**

Standing orders suspended for public participation and to receive reports from County Cllr Gilbert and District Cllr Kate Kemp

Signing of the acceptance of office and register of interest from LPC new councillor Matthew Cross

- 1) Apologies for absence:
- 2) Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 5th October 2021 will be signed by the Chair
- 3) Matters arising from last months minutes
- 4) Policing Matters:
- 5) VAS data update: (Francis Baker)
- 6) Members of the public
- 7) County and District Councillor Reports
- 8) Public Pathways (Emma Sweet)
- 9) Neighbourhood Plan (Ian Satterley)
- 10) Planning Applications :

2015/21/FUL: Loddiswell Inn, Fore Street Loddiswell, TQ74QJ - New doorway, canopy, new pedestrian access and fire exit.

<http://apps.southhams.gov.uk/PlanningSearchMVC/Home/Details/212015>

3716/21/HHO: 9 Chestnut Way, Loddiswell, TQ74BT - Householder application for loft conversion with rear dormer extension

<http://apps.southhams.gov.uk/PlanningSearchMVC/Home/Details/213716>

## **AOB**

- a) Rural Growth Network allocated funding - email from Cllr Kemp
- b) Sign at the butts - revisited
- c) Re wilding and tree planting at the Butts - Cllr Kemp

**Business at the Chairman's discretion** - Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is NOT an opportunity for decision making.

## **11) Finance for approval**

a) Balance at start of meeting	<b>£58,773.95</b>
b) F. Stace - clerks wages & disbursements	<b>- £396.56</b>
c) Richard Barney maintenance inc PPP	<b>- £885</b>
d) Greenspace grass cutting	<b>- £240</b>
e) Mike Hine - installation of benches & bases	<b>- £297.11</b>
f) New pads for defibrillators	<b>- £213.60</b>
g) SHDC payroll	<b>- £252</b>

h) Handrail for Elmwood	- £254.47
i) DCC locality budget for handrail	- £254.47
j) Precept	- £17,116
k) Balance at close of meeting	£73,605.68

S106 money stands at £472.47 - however £16,575 is to be expected from the development at the old school field, should plans go ahead

Members of public are welcome to attend or to send in any questions via email and they will be discussed and minuted at the meeting. The minutes, as always, will be up for public viewing online and in the Village News magazine and displayed in the cabinet at the old post office, a week after the meeting.

[www.loddiswell.org.uk](http://www.loddiswell.org.uk)

Parish Clerk: Fiona Stace, email: [loddiswellparishclerk@gmail.com](mailto:loddiswellparishclerk@gmail.com) Tel: 07859047187